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Hi Sello,

With reference to the Ripplemead Fackshed development (SAHRIS CaselD 1108), in the interim
funding has been sourced for the construction of a new packshed that will meet Euro GAP
standards for the export of citrus. The locality map has been attached on the SAHRIS case. HIA
reports as submitted at the time addresses the proposed new locality. Would it be possible for
EC PHRA APM Unitto please issue a HIA Comment for purposes of development. Should you
require any additional information, please let me know what would be required so thatl can refer
exact requirements to Isi-Xwiba.

Regards,
Karen.

CaseReference:
Ripplemead Packshed, near Peddie, Eastern Cape
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